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VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL o *
Ms. Bianca Bayo, Bureau Chief T @
Division of Records and Reporting =
Florida Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

Teligent, Inc.’s response to the 1999 ALEC data request
Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed herewith please find one highlighted confidential version and two
redacted versions Teligent, Inc.’s response to the 1999 ALEC data request.

Teligent asks that the information contained in responses 1e, 3¢, 3i, 13a
and 13b, be exempt from F.S. 119.07(1), General State Policy on Public

Records. Teligent deems this information to be confidential because it contains
market-sensitive information that competitors could use to their economic

advantage. Accordingly, Teligent treats this information as confidential and
proprietary within the Company and does not reveal this information in any public
forum. -

Please date stamp and return the enclosed extra copy of this filing in the

self-addressed postage paid envelope provided. Should any questions arise

regarding this response, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at
(703) 762-5143.
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? Sincerely,
This docurfient has been placed in confidential /
storage pending advice on handling from OPR cec
staff.
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Regulatory Counsel
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